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Memorandum
Date: February 29, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022020565

Seely Avenue Mixed-Use Project

The Lead Agency has requested to remove appendices G and H due to confidential
information contained in those appendices. The lead agency has provided some additional
information for this project. Refer to the attachment(s): _Seely Avenue Mixed-Use

Public Draft EIR clean. All other project information remains the same.
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February 29, 2024

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
State Clearinghouse Unit

1400 Tenth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Sent via email to: state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov

Update Documents for Published Draft EIR (SCH Number
2022020565): Seely Avenue Mixed-Use Project
To Whom It May Concern,
The City of San José is requesting that the State Clearinghouse add the Draft
Environmental Impact Report to the documents. The document was not uploaded
correctly by the submitter.
The City is also requesting that the State Clearinghouse remove Appendix G and

H, which contain confidential information. The document should not have been
uploaded by the submitter.

Thank you,

Christopher Burton, Director
Planning, Building and Code Enforcement Date
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